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Dear Richard,
Morewoods Screening Request MWA3980 near Trimsaran

Thank you for the Morewoods screening request MWA3980 near Trimsaran. | have checked
the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other
sources and there are no known historic environment features recorded within the
consultation area.

However, the historic maps record a track north of the consultation area. This track is
connecting colliery features and should be retained. We do not know the condition of this
feature, therefore care should be taken so it is not disturbed during forestry operations.
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| also noted two anomalies spotted during Lidar screening. Care should be taken in these areas
(marked on the map below) during forestry operations and Heneb would appreciate receiving
any information on the nature of these unknown features.
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There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it
is important that Heneb, Heritage Management, Dyfed region, is informed and further
information and advice can then be provided as required.

Alexandra Powell
Heritage Management Archaeologist
Alex.Powell@heneb.org.uk
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